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McCormick, Patrick Emerson

From: Christopher Lavin <CLavin@fenwick.com>
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 13:09
To: McCormick, Patrick Emerson; Todd Gregorian
Subject: RE: [23984-00507] In Re: PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC et al (Doc# 

799, N.D. Cal. 5:18-md-02834-BLF)

[EXTERNAL] 

Patrick, 
 
Thanks for the call yesterday. 
 
Following up, below are categories of documents that Amazon would like PersonalWeb to prioritize 
from the Stubbs Alderton collection.  As we stated, the intent in prioritizing these categories for 
collection/production is that Amazon upon reviewing them may be able to forego or limit further 
production.  We have added two categories beyond those discussed on the call, though it may be the 
case that PersonalWeb has already produced all documents responsive to one of the categories.  
 

Initial Priority Categories: 
 
1. Any responsive documents or communications for which Mr. Markiles is a custodian, sender, 

recipient.    
2. Documents concerning the corporate or investment structure of PersonalWeb, including the 

purpose of its structure vis a vis its investors and principals, and any advice provided by Stubbs 
Alderton or other professionals concerning those subjects.   

3. Information on the loans between PersonalWeb and the secured creditors, including but not 
limited to, why PersonalWeb entered into the loans, negotiations of the loans, extensions of the 
loans, and the decisions to foreclose on the loans, including any advice provided by Stubbs 
Alderton or other professionals concerning those subjects.   

4. Information on the receivership, including the possibly of entering into a receivership, the 
decision to enter into receivership, purpose of the receivership, and winding-up/termination of 
the receivership, including any advice provided by Stubbs Alderton or other professionals 
concerning those subjects.   

5. Documents responsive to ROG No. 9, i.e., communications regarding a potential for a fee award 
against PersonalWeb in seeking to monetize its patent assets.  ROG No. 9 asks for an 
identification of these communications by Bates number, and they are also responsive to at 
least RFPs 22, 29, 35, 41, and 42, and potentially others. 

6. Any communications between Stubbs Alderton and Ronald Richards.  
7. All agreements between Stubbs Alderton and PersonalWeb or its principals.  

 
We look forward to the Monday status report, including PersonalWeb’s proposal for completing review 
and production of the other withheld documents on a rolling basis and in accordance with the Court’s 
deadline.   
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Regards, 
Chris 
 
Chris Lavin 
Fenwick | Associate | +1 415-875-2287 | CLavin@fenwick.com | Admitted to practice in 
California. 
 

From: McCormick, Patrick Emerson <PMcCormick@lewisroca.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 8:13 AM 
To: Christopher Lavin <CLavin@fenwick.com>; Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@fenwick.com> 
Subject: RE: [23984-00507] In Re: PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC et al (Doc# 799, N.D. Cal. 5:18-md-
02834-BLF) 
 
** EXTERNAL EMAIL ** 

Office line is best. Talk to you then. 
 
Patrick Emerson McCormick, CIPP/US 
He|Him|His 
Associate 

 

PMcCormick@lewisroca.com  

D. 520.629.4455 

 

 
 

From: Christopher Lavin <CLavin@fenwick.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 09:12 
To: McCormick, Patrick Emerson <PMcCormick@lewisroca.com>; Todd Gregorian 
<TGregorian@fenwick.com> 
Subject: RE: [23984-00507] In Re: PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC et al (Doc# 799, N.D. Cal. 5:18-md-
02834-BLF) 
 
[EXTERNAL] 

Patrick, 
 
Let’s discuss today at 1 PM - I’ll call your office line then unless there’s a better number to reach you at. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 9:30 PM 
To: Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@fenwick.com> 
Cc: Christopher Lavin <CLavin@fenwick.com> 
Subject: RE: [23984-00507] In Re: PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC et al (Doc# 799, N.D. Cal. 5:18-md-
02834-BLF) 
 
** EXTERNAL EMAIL ** 

Todd, 
I’m available anytime after 10:30am tomorrow. Let me know when you’d like to chat. 
 
Patrick Emerson McCormick, CIPP/US 
He|Him|His 
Associate 

 

PMcCormick@lewisroca.com  

D. 520.629.4455 

 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@fenwick.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 16:41 
To: McCormick, Patrick Emerson <PMcCormick@lewisroca.com> 
Cc: Christopher Lavin <CLavin@fenwick.com> 
Subject: Fwd: [23984-00507] In Re: PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC et al (Doc# 799, N.D. Cal. 5:18-md-
02834-BLF) 
 
[EXTERNAL] 
 
Patrick, 
 
We would like to confer concerning the SAM production, specifically a proposal to prioritize certain 
categories of documents.  Are you available tomorrow? 
 
Best, 
-t 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
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From: ECFdocuments@pacerpro.com 
Date: November 9, 2022 at 3:36:06 PM PST 
To: Allen Wang <allen.wang@fenwick.com>, Shannon Turner <sturner@fenwick.com>, Tracey Boomer 
<tboomer@fenwick.com>, Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@fenwick.com>, Saina Shamilov 
<sshamilov@fenwick.com>, Irma Campos <ICampos@fenwick.com>, David Hadden 
<DHadden@fenwick.com>, Ravi Ranganath <rranganath@fenwick.com>, Vicky Pieretti 
<VPieretti@fenwick.com>, Melanie Mayer <mmayer@fenwick.com>, Sara McPhee 
<smcphee@fenwick.com>, Lit KM PacerPro <litkmpacerpro@fenwick.com>, Sandy Sanford 
<ssanford@fenwick.com>, Raymond Pelayo <rpelayo@fenwick.com>, Julie Tosches 
<jtosches@fenwick.com>, Krystal Brown <KBrown@fenwick.com>, Lauren Mayo 
<LMayo@fenwick.com>, Christopher Lavin <CLavin@fenwick.com>, Dorothy Walls-Stewart <dwalls-
stewart@fenwick.com>, Wenbo Zhang <WZhang@fenwick.com> 
Subject: [23984-00507] In Re: PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC et al (Doc# 799, N.D. Cal. 5:18-md-02834-
BLF) 
Reply-To: nobody@pacerpro.com 
 
 
** EXTERNAL EMAIL ** 
 
This filing or entry was also made in the following case(s): 
 
  *   Amazon.com, Inc. et al v. Personal Web Technologies, LLC et 
al<https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://url8581.pacerpro.com/ls/click?upn=36JZ12lFE2HLLCA3l26EDND
2E55zVPYvZx2EJlleilc3-2FKl8Tp8IKJpYcAuDjI7kWdsm_sThxYIx2bzVbDm5qUh-
2B9XYFUtgMlR4kooiGm6RtcfFFqpjzh8KI35fkk03-
2BCDOFVZU63Ful8YBDwVaIWIM6gN2XAUPZCrHt7rfCXnMeWBNXtREEyQgwAZ6KQXwtj0IJmWHj6kvlyZu
M8oLpj3rbFA-2FoXCEK6OB-2BvTMPnCHt4WByeHic9pJAwR-
2Bpa9GWrfAZtESetWRQy1AXFuVPP36E1fcQZ957OUfCv0-2B9u6tArM5dk1-
2BbBH39shOIacSoklxXjbvLSaxhPCu9uYkUEXsq2IgPxxlYFrGd4cuj8wStGkRKAt-
2B5QnMfYsVd0AUuBQ8aCV9Mu4jBRukcCHMxjxHuRj2ERW5OfAYcBUqaAi0YH1VlgORqMOsnvIx5Ye6lFFP
HLrF6f6TDI2dWAz5CNAgmpZHKHLGgurjGzKQp-2BZZYl6h-
2BH4NLLJ5tQyrOdVu7ok3WFILoIaXO3hJlv75RC-
2FDwUx6jWDDR2ihs7smVB5Ib8ur8FvHzuwk0yh9qYZWgHSnCCQ2SUynjO3zzBhkGptcozog-3D-
3D__;!!HJT62s_lzg!zit9_Z7srOF99pgo_dFop8mJYOOhDfHxlOAUf8je47Woif688edlv6XezxAnZLyrA99XWU
N9qtyYpSvfzPT3-eTx-A$>, no. 5:18-cv-00767-BLF. Docket entry number: 340 
  *   PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC et al v. Twitch Interactive, 
Inc.<https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://url8581.pacerpro.com/ls/click?upn=36JZ12lFE2HLLCA3l26EDN
D2E55zVPYvZx2EJlleilcQUyc-2FkUWezAya1m-2BTYrdO_bkM_sThxYIx2bzVbDm5qUh-
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
2B5QnMfYsVd0AUuBQ8aCV9Mu4jBRukcCHMxjxHuRj-2BcdmfRKFpS2FU7oSgLOZXacgaQcO0KnNvh7OS-
2FO5yEF1qJ4sRgUp2gtHOfDVxmZOiY7-2FAIcGf1BH12-
2BGIXlhvCkgNdNVPjwK73s52cp9D3Jn7Hb6FglZyqzTUHclpD-
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